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'~ VILLAGE OF PINECREST cosatciins

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE Gary S. Cinton, CPA, CPFO

Finance Director

December 27, 2006

To the Honorable Mayor Gary C. Matzner
Members of the Village Council and Citizens of the Village of Pinecrest:

The Government Finance Officers Association recommends that local governments
publish within (6) six months of the close of each fiscal year a complete set of financial
statements presented in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
(GAAP) and audited in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards by a firm
of licensed certified public accountants. Pursuant to that recommendation, we hereby
issue the comprehensive annual financial report of the Village of Pinecrest for the fiscal
year ended September 30, 2006.

This report consists of management’s representation concerning the finances of the
Village of Pinecrest. Consequently, management assumes full responsibility for the
completeness and reliability of all of the information presented in this report. To provide
a reasonable basis for making these representations, management of the Village of
Pinecrest has established a comprehensive internal control framework that is designed
both to protect the government’s assets from loss, theft, or misuse and to compile
sufficient reliable information for the preparation of the Village of Pinecrest’s financial
statements in conformity with GAAP. Because the cost of internal controls should not
outweigh their benefits, the Village of Pinecrest’s comprehensive framework of internal
controls has been designed to provide reasonable rather than absolute assurance that the
financial statements will be free from material misstatement. As management, we assert
that, to the best of our knowledge and belief, this financial report is complete and reliable
in all material respects.

The Village of Pinecrest’s financial statements have been audited by Rachlin Cohen &
Holtz LLP a firm of licensed certified public accountants. The goal of the independent
audit was to provide reasonable assurance that the financial statements of the Village of
Pinecrest for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2006, are free of material misstatement.
The independent audit involved examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amount and disclosures in the financial statements; assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management; and evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. The independent auditor concluded, based upon the audit, that
there was a reasonable basis for rendering an unqualified opinion that the Village of
Pinecrest’s financial statements for the fiscal year ended September, 30, 2006, are fairly
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presented in conformity with GAAP. The independent auditor’s report is presented as the
first component of the financial section of this report.

GAAP requires that management provide a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis
to accompany the basic financial statements in the form of Management’s Discussion and
Analysis (MD&A). This letter of transmittal is designed to complement MD&A and
should be read in conjunction with it. The Village of Pinecrest’s MD&A can be found
immediately following the report of the independent auditors.

Profile of the Government

The Village of Pinecrest was incorporated on March 12, 1996 pursuant to Ordinance 95-
207 adopted by the Miami Dade Board of County Commissioners on November 12,
1995. The Village of Pinecrest occupies a land area of 8 square miles and serves a
population of 19,530. The Village of Pinecrest receives tax levies on real and personal
properties located within its boundaries.

The Village of Pinecrest has operated under the Council-Manager form of government
since its inception. Policy making and legislative authority are vested in a governing
council consisting of the Mayor and four council members. The Council is responsible
for among other things, adopting ordinances, adopting the budget, appointing the Village
Manager and Village Clerk. The Village Manager is responsible for carrying out the
policies and directives of the Council, for overseeing the day-to-day operations of the
government, and for appointing the heads of various departments.

The Village of Pinecrest offers a wide range of services, including, police protection,
maintenance of roadways, parks and recreation, building, planning and zoning and
stormwater services. Certain services are provided through a legally separate fire &
rescue department, the school system and Miami-Dade County.

The Village of Pinecrest has five major departments: Police, BPZ (Building, Planning
and Zoning), Public Works, Parks & Recreation and General Government. General
Government consists of the following sub-divisions; Village Council, Village Manager,
Village Clerk, Finance and Village Attorney.

The annual budget serves as a foundation for the Village of Pinecrest financial planning
and control. All departments of the Village are required to submit requests for
appropriation to the Village Manager and these requests are the starting point for
developing a proposed budget. The Village Manager then presents this proposed budget
to the Council for review. The Council is required to hold public hearings on the
proposed budget and to adopt a final budget no later than September 30, the close of the
Village’s fiscal year. The appropriated budget is prepared by fund and department. No
department may expend in excess of amount appropriated for that department within an
individual fund without the approval of the Village Manager. The Village Manager may
make transfers of appropriations within a department. Transfers of appropriations
between departments require the approval of the Village Council. The Village Council
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approves supplemental appropriations. Budget to actual comparisons are provided in this
report for the general fund for which an appropriated annual budget has been adopted.
The general fund, budget to actual report is presented in the required supplemental
information section of this report.

Factors Affecting Financial Condition

The information presented in the financial statements is best understood when it is
considered from the broader perspective of the specific environment with which the
Village of Pinecrest operates.

Local economy. The Village of Pinecrest enjoys a favorable economic environment and
local indicators point to continued stability. This medium sized municipality is an active
community of involved citizens who take a genuine interest in the social, business,
cultural and governing aspects of their Village. The Village is comprised of an affluent
residential housing stock and several retail shopping malls. There is no industrial area in
the community.

Long-term financial planning. The Village is in process of developing or planning
several capital improvement projects. The Village purchased the historic Parrot Jungle
and is renovating it as a municipal recreational and cultural historical center and gardens
called Pinecrest Gardens. Flagler Park Grove will be developed in FY 2007 as a soccer
venue. The construction of the Pinecrest Branch of the Miami-Dade County Library and
Pinecrest Community Center began in September, 2006 and is scheduled for completion
by September 30, 2007. A potable water master plan is underway with several
expansions to the system undertaken in FY 2008 and anticipated complete in FY 2011.
There will be a major road resurfacing project in 2010 and 2011.

Cash management policies and practices. The Village’s Cash Management Policy has
three elements: (1) funds are collected and deposited as quickly as possible; (2) cash is
released at the last possible moment; and (3) investment objectives are safety of capital,
liquidity of funds, and investment income yield, in that order. The Village’s investment
policy is consistent with local government investment policies delineated in chapter 218,
Florida Statutes. Cash temporarily idle in the Village’s bank operating account is
invested in overnight repurchase agreements. The funds in the sweep account were
properly collateralized in accordance with Chapter 280, Florida Statutes. Funds collected
on credit cards are deposited in a separate account and transferred periodically to the
Village’s operating account. In addition, surplus cash is invested with the State of
Florida Board of Administration Pooled Equity Fund.

Risk management. The Village is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft
of or damage to and destruction of assets; error and omissions; injuries to employees; and
natural disasters. The Village participates in the Florida League of Cities Municipal Self
Insurance Fund for workers’ compensation, liability and property insurance.
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Pension and other post-employment benefits. The Village of Pinecrest sponsors a
defined contribution pension plan 401 (a) with the ICMA RC (International City/County
Management Association, Retirement Corporation. Each full time employee contributes
seven (7) % of his or her pay to the plan, which is matched by a thirteen (13) % Village
contribution. In addition the Village sponsors a 457 deferred compensation plan in which
the employees may contribute on a voluntary basis. A Retirement Health Savings Plan
was established for all full time employees to participate in.

Additional information on the Village of Pinecrest pension arrangements and post-
employment benefits can be found in Notes 3 (E) of the financial statements.

Awards and acknowledgements

The Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) awarded a Certificate of
Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the Village of Pinecrest for its
comprehensive annual financial report (CAFR) for the fiscal year ended September 30,
2005. This was the tenth year that the Village received this prestigious award. In order
to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, the government published as easily readable
and efficiently organized CAFR. This report satisfied both GAAP and applicable legal
requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe that our
current CAFR continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement Program’s requirements
and we are submitting it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for another certificate.

In addition, the Village also received the GFOA’s Distinguished Budget Presentation
Award for its annual budget document for the 2005-2006 fiscal year. This was the ninth
year that the Village received this prestigious award. In order to qualify for the
Distinguished Budget Presentation Award, the Village’s budget document was judged to
be proficient in several categories, including as a policy document, a financial plan, an
operations guide, and a communications device.

The preparation of this report would not have been possible without the efficient and
dedicated services of the entire staff of the Finance Department. We would like to
express our appreciation to all members of the departments who assisted and contributed
to the preparation of this report. Credit also must be given to the Mayor and the Village
Council for their unfailing support for maintaining the highest standards of
professionalism in the management of the Village of Pinecrest’s finances.

Gary S. Clinton
Finance Director
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Honorable Mayor, Village Council and Village Manager
Village of Pinecrest, Florida

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Village of Pinecrest,
Florida (the Village) as of and for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2006, which, collectively, comprise
the Village’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are
the responsibility of the Village’s management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these
financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the Village’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Village, as of September 30, 2006, and the
respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended
in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also 1ssued our report dated December 27,
2006 on our consideration of the Village of Pinecrest's internal control over financial reporting and on our
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal
control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our
audit.
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Honorable Mayor, Village Council and Village Manager
Village of Pinecrest, Florida
Page Two

Management’s Discussion and Analysis and the Required Supplementary Information on pages 3 to 10
and pages 32 to 34, respectively, are not a required part of the basic financial statements, but are
supplementary information required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States. We
have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management
regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the required supplementary information.
However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the Village’s basic financial statements. The introductory section, combining and individual
fund financial statements and schedules and the statistical tables are presented for purposes of additional
analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Similarly, the accompanying
schedule of expenditures of federal awards 1s presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by
U.S. Office Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-
Profit Organizations, and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. The combining and
individual fund financial statements and schedules and the schedule of expenditures of federal awards has
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our
opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a
whole. The information identified in the table of contents as the Introductory and Statistical Sections has
not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements, and,
accordingly, we express no opinion thereon.

¢
flackln' Cokou v th cip
Miami, Florida
December 27, 2006
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(MD&A)




Management Discussion and Analysis

As management of the Village of Pinecrest, we offer the Village of Pinecrest’s financial
statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the Village of
Pinecrest for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2006. We encourage readers to consider the
information presented here in conjunction with additional information that we have furnished in
our letter of transmittal.

Financial Highlights

e The assets of the Village of Pinecrest exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most
recent fiscal year by $124,292,497 (net assets). Of this amount, $10,949,055
(unrestricted net assets) may be used to meet the government’s ongoing obligations to
citizens and creditors.

e The government’s total net assets decreased by $115,323. This decrease was largely a
result of depreciation expenses.

e As of the close of the current fiscal year, the Village of Pinecrest’s governmental funds
reported combined ending fund balances of $14,684,295, an increase of $2,197,297 in
comparison with the prior year. Approximately 66% of this total amount, $9,625,520 is
available for spending at the government’s discretion (unreserved fund balance).

e At the end of the current fiscal year, unreserved fund balance for the general fund was
$6,185,155 or 38% of total general fund expenditures.

e The Village of Pinecrest total debt decreased by $725,000 (4%) during the current fiscal
year.

Overview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis are intended to serve as an introduction to the Village of Pinecrest
basic financial statements. The Village of Pinecrest basic financial statements comprise three
components: 1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes
to the financial statements. This report also contains other supplementary information in
addition to the basic financial statements themselves.

Government-wide financial statement. The government-wide financial statements are
designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the Village of Pinecrest’s finances, in a
manner similar to a private-sector business.

The statement of net assets presents information on all of the Village of Pinecrest’s assets and
liabilities with the difference between the two reported as net assets. Over time, increases or
decreases in net assets may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the
Village of Pinecrest is improving or deteriorating.



The statement of activities presents information showing how the government’s net assets
changed during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the
underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows.
Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some that will only result in cash
flows in the future fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes and earned but unused vacation leave).

Both of the government-wide financial statements of the Village of Pinecrest are principally
supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities). The governmental
activities of the Village of Pinecrest include general government, police, public works (including
highways), parks, and planning and building. The government-wide financial statements report
on only the Village of Pinecrest.

Fund financial statements. A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain
control over resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The Village
of Pinecrest, like other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and
demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds of the Village
of Pinecrest are governmental and proprietary funds.

Governmental funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same
functions reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.
However, unlike the government-wide financial statements, governmental run financial
statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on
balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be
useful in evaluating a government’s near-term financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial
statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar
information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.
By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the government’s near term
financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund
statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide reconciliation to
facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities.

The Village of Pinecrest maintains six individual governmental funds. Information is presented
separately in the governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of
revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances for the general, capital projects, 3 special
revenue funds and a debt service fund. Only the general, transportation and capital projects
funds are considered to be major funds. Data from the other funds are combined into a single,
aggregated presentation. Individual data for this nonmajor governmental fund is provided in the
form of combining statements elsewhere in this report.

The Village of Pinecrest adopts an annual appropriated budget for its general fund as well as its
other governmental funds. A budgetary comparison statement has been provided for the general
fund to demonstrate compliance with this budget.

Proprietary fund. The Village of Pinecrest maintains one type of proprietary fund, an
enterprise fund. Enterprise funds are used to report the same functions presented as business-



type activities in the government-wide financial statements. The Village of Pinecrest uses an
enterprise fund to account for its Stormwater activities.

Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial
statements, only in more detail. The proprietary fund financial statements provide separate
information for the Stormwater Fund which is considered a major fund of the Village of
Pinecrest.

Notes to the financial statements. The notes provide additional information that is essential to
a full understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements.

The combining statements referred to earlier in connection with nonmajor governmental funds
are presented immediately following the footnotes.

Government-wide Financial Analysis

As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial
position. In the case of the Village of Pinecrest, assets exceeded liabilities by $124,292 497 at
the close of the most recent fiscal year.

By far the largest portion of the Village of Pinecrest’s net assets $124,292,497 (87 %) reflects its
investment in capital assets (e.g., land, buildings, machinery, and equipment); less any related
debt used to acquire those assets that is still outstanding. The Village of Pinecrest uses these
capital assets to provide services to citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for
future spending. Although the Village of Pinecrest’s investment in its capital assets is reported
net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be
provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these
liabilities.
Village of Pinecrest’s Net Assets

Governmental Activitics Business-type Activities Total
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
Current and other assets $ 15,694,547 § 13,945,838 $1,462481 $1,466,259 $ 17,157,028 $ 15.412,097
Capital assets 119,717.810 123,198,832 4,763,070 4,286,657  124.480,880 127,485,489
Total assets $135,412,357 $137,144,670 $6,225,551 $5,752.916 $141.637,908 $142,897,586
Long term liabilities outstanding  $ 14,840,000 $ 15,590,000 $ - % - $ 14,840,000 $ 15,590,000
Other habilities 2.366.465 2,783,777 138,946 115,989 2,505,411 2,899,766
Total habilities $ 17,206,465 $ 18373,777 $ 138,946 $ 115989 § 17,345411 § 18,489,766
Net assets $118.205,892 $118,770,893 $6.086,605 $5,636,927 $124,292,497 $124,407,820
Invested 1n capital assets,
net of related debt $103,521,597 $106,283,895 $4,763,070 $4,286,657 $108,284,667 $110,570,552
Restricted 5,058,775 2,588,877 - - 5,058,775 2,588,877
Unrestricted 9,625,520 9,898,121 1,323,535 1,350,270 10,949,055 11,248,391
Total net assels $118,205.892 $118.770,893 $6.086,605 $5.636.927 $124,292,497 $124,407,820




The balance of unrestricted net assets $ 10,949,055 may be used to meet the government’s
ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.

At the end of the current fiscal year, the Village of Pinecrest is able to report positive balances in
all three categories of net assets.

Governmental activities. Governmental activities decreased the Village of Pinecrest’s net

assets by $115,323, the majority of this accounted for by depreciation in the Public Works
category. Key elements in the Changes in Net Assets activity are as follows:

Village of Pinecrest’s Changes in Net Assets

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total
Revenues:
Program revenues
Charges for services $ 3157806 $ 2.559,668 $ 355470 $ 375619 $ 3513276 $ 2935287
Operating grants and contributions 1.177.608 1.106,437 - - 1.177.608 1,106,437
Capital grants and contributions - 30,013 351.688  1.904.622 351.688 1,934,635
General revenues®
Taxes 11,188,038 9.834,612 - - 11,188.038 9.834,612
Other 3.555.187 3.338.177 48.419 21.700 3.603.606 3.359.877
Total revenues 19.078.639 16.868,907 755.577 2.301.941 19.834.216 19,170,848
Expenses-
General government 2,264,779 2,456,878 - - 2,264,779 2.456,878
Police 6.768.471 6,440,955 - - 6.768.471 6,440,955
Building and zoning 1.641.088 1.572.788 - - 1,641,088 1,572,788
Parks and recreation 2.706.295 2,502,745 - - 2,706,295 2,502,745
Public works 5.481,480 5.239,412 - - 5.481.480 5.239.412
Interest on long term debt 781.526 842,371 - - 781,526 842.371
Stormwater - - 305.899 212,498 305.899 212,498
Total expenses 19.643.639 19.055.149 305.899 212.498 19.949.538 19.267.647
Increase (decrease) 1n net assets (565,000) (2,186.242) 449.678 2,089,443 (115.322) (96,799)
Net assets. October 1 118.770.892 120,957,135 5636927  3.547.484 124.407.819 124.504.619
Net assets, September 30 $118.205.892 $118.770.893 $6.086.605 $5.636.927 $124,292.497 $124.407.820

e Taxes, $11,188,038 comprised (58 percent) of the total revenues, $19,078,639 during the
fiscal year. Most of this category is property taxes, $7,117,028.

e Capital grants for business type activities comprised $351,688 as a result of the grant
application strategy by the Village of Pinecrest instituted over the years.

e Operating grants and contributions accounted for $1,177,608 (6 %) of total revenues.



Expenses and Program Revenues — Governmental Activities
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For the most part, increases in expenses closely parallel inflation and growth in the demand for
services. Additionally, the Village of Pinecrest’s Park & Recreation Department developed
additional recreational facilities in the Coral Pines Park.



Financial Analysis of the Government’s Funds

The Village of Pinecrest used fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with
finance related requirements.

Governmental funds. The focus of the Village of Pinecrest’s governmental funds is to provide
information on near term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such
information is useful in assessing the Village of Pinecrest’s financing requirements. In
particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a government’s net
resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.

As of the end of the current fiscal year, the Village of Pinecrest’s governmental funds reported
combined ending fund balances of $14,684,295, an increase of $2,197,297 in comparison with
the prior year, $12,486,998. Approximate 66 % of this total amount - $9,625,520 constitutes
unreserved fund balance, which is available for spending at the government’s discretion. The
remainder of fund balance is reserved to indicate that it is not available for new spending because
it has already been committed to liquidate contract and purchase orders of the prior period
($159,630) or reserved for special revenue funds ($4,899,145).

The general fund is the chief operating fund of the Village of Pinecrest. At the end of the current
fiscal year, unreserved fund balance of the general fund was $6,185,155. As a measure of the
general fund’s liquidity, it may be useful to compare both unreserved fund balance and total fund
balance to total fund expenditures. Unreserved fund balance represents 38 percent of total
general fund expenditures, while total fund balance represents 38 percent of that same amount.

e The fund balance of the Village of Pinecrest’s general fund increased by $1,062,184
during the current fiscal year.

The debt service fund has no fund balance. The government transfers the exact amount needed
for both principal and interest payments each year. This year $725,000 was transferred into the
fund for principal payments, an increase of $35,000. This year $783,310 was transferred into the
fund for interest payments, a decrease of $26,088.

General Fund Budget Highlights

There were $190,000 is supplemental appropriations to the original budget and the final amended
budget in General Government.

During the year, budgetary revenues exceeded budgetary expenditures adding $1,177,243 to fund
balance.



Capital Asset and Debt Administration

Capital assets. The Village of Pinecrest’s investment in capital assets for its governmental
activities as of September 30, 2006, amounts to $119,548,700 (net of accumulated depreciation).
This investment in capital assets includes land, buildings, improvements, equipment,
infrastructure —roads and sidewalks, infrastructure —stormwater system and construction in
progress. The total decrease in the Village of Pinecrest’s investment in capital assets for the

current fiscal year was 2.8 percent.

Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year included the following:

e Stormwater system improvements.
e Renovations and improvements at Pinecrest Gardens.
e Design of the Library/Community Center.

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
General government $ 6,720,832 § 6,836,498 § - 3 - $ 6720832 § 6,836,498
Public safety 605,983 631,352 - - 605,983 631,352
Building, planning & zoning 31,321 31,340 - - 31,321 31,340
Parks 21,534,882 20,256,263 - - 21,534,882 20,256,263
Public works 90,655,682 95,263,921 - - 90,655,682 95,263,921
Stormwater - - 4,763,070 4,286,657 4,763,070 4,286,657
Totals $119,548,700 $123,019,374 $4,763,070 $4,286,657 $124,311,770 $127,306.031

Additional information on the Village of Pinecrest’s capital assets can be found in note 2C.

Long-term debt. At the end of the fiscal year, the Village of Pinecrest had total bonded debt
outstanding of $15,590,000. The total debt is backed by the full faith and credit of the Village
for which the Village is liable in the unlikely event of default.

Village of Pinecrest’s Outstanding Debt
General Obligation Bonds

Governmental Activities
2006 2005

General Obligation Bonds  $15,590,000 $16,315,000

The Village of Pinecrest decreased its total debt by $725,000 (4.4%) during the current fiscal
year. There are three issues outstanding; Greer Park (formerly known as Pinecrest Park),
$6,025,000 which matures in FY2019; Pinecrest Gardens (formerly known as the Parrot Jungle),
$6,700,000 which matures in FY2022 and the Library/Community Center, $2,865,000 which
matures in FY2024.




The last Village of Pinecrest issue $3,075,000 was made in conjunction with the Florida
Municipal Loan Council $15,585,000 on July I, 2004. These bonds were carried the following
bond ratings:

e Moody’s Investor Service — Aaa
e Standard & Poors - AAA
e Fitch - AAA.

Additional information on the Village of Pinecrest’s long term debt can be found in note 2E.

Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budgets and Rates

e The unemployment rate for Miami-Dade County/Fort Lauderdale is currently 3.1 %,
which is a decrease from a rate of 4.0% a year ago. The Village of Pinecrest residents
will have a lower unemployment rate than is reported for the county.

e Inflationary trends in the region compare favorably to national indices.

During the current fiscal year, unreserved fund balance increased to $6,185,155. The Village of
Pinecrest has appropriated $1,334,290 of this amount for spending in the 2007 fiscal year budget.

Requests for Information
This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Village of Pinecrest’s
finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for

additional financial information should be addressed to the Department of Finance, 12645
Pinecrest Parkway, Pinecrest, Florida 33156.

-10-
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VILLAGE OF PINECREST, FLORIDA

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2006

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, net
Capital assets, not depreciated:

Land

Construction in progress
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation:

Buildings

Improvements

Equipment

Infrastructure
Unamortized bond issue costs

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Revenues collected in advance
Leases payable, due in one year
Compensated absences, due in one year
Bonds payable, due in one year
Non-current liabilities:
Unearned revenues
Premium on bonds payable
Leases payable, due in more than one year
Compensated absences, due in more than one year
Bonds payable, due in more than one year

Total liabilities

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted for:
Capital projects
Transportation and public safety programs
Unrestricted

Total net assets

Business-
Governmental type

Activities Activities Total
$ 14,724,746 $1,391,867 $ 16,116,613
969,801 70,614 1,040,415
17,423,144 - 17,423,144
450,850 - 450,850
8,696,009 - 8,696,009
2,340,274 - 2,340,274
796,369 - 796,369
89,842,054 4,763,070 94,605,124
169,110 - 169,110
135,412,357 6,225,551 141,637,908
643,861 90 643,951
- 138,856 138,856
23,438 - 23,438
242,860 - 242,860
750,000 - 750,000
429,183 - 429,183
210,009 - 210,009
24,256 - 24,256
42,858 - 42 858
14,840,000 - 14,840,000
17,206,465 138,946 17,345,411
103,521,597 4,763,070 108,284,667
5,037,713 - 5,037,713
21,062 - 21,062
9,625,520 1,323,535 10,949,055
$118,205,892 $6,086,605 $ 124,292,497

See notes to basic financial statements.
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VILLAGE OF PINECREST, FLORIDA

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2006

Capital Other Total
General Transportation  Projects ~ Governmental Governmental

Fund Fund Fund Funds Funds

Revenues:

Taxes $11,188,038 $ - 3 -3 - $11,188,038
Licenses and permits 2,121,715 - - - 2,121,715
Intergovernmental 2,316,276 1,177,608 - 129,245 3,623,129
Charges for services 619,666 - - - 619,666
Fines and forfeitures 411,421 - - 5,004 416,425
Interest 314,898 125,957 228,757 386 669,998
Miscellaneous 426,292 - - 275 426,567
Total revenues 17,398,306 1,303,565 228,757 134,910 19,065,538

Expenditures:

Current:
General government 2,128,999 - - - 2,128,999
Public safety 6,586,827 - - 148,369 6,735,196
Building, planning and zoning 1,639,499 - - - 1,639,499
Parks and recreation 2,551,981 - 1,432,196 - 3,984,177
Public works 759,790 112,270 - - 872,060
Debt service:
Principal - - - 725,000 725,000
Interest - - - 783,310 783,310
Total expenditures 13,667,096 112,270 1,432,196 1,656,679 16,868,241

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures 3,731,210 1,191,295  (1,203.439) _ (1,521,769) 2,197,297

Other {inancing sources (uses):

Transfers in 264 - 1,173,876 1,521,374 2,695,514
Transfers out (2,669,290) (25,960) - (264) (2,695,514)
Total other financing
sources (uses) (2,669,026) (25,960) 1,173,876 1,521,110 -
Net change in fund balances 1,062,184 1,165,335 (29,563) (659) 2,197,297
Fund balances, October 1 5,142,449 2,275,030 5,047,798 21,721 12,486,998
Fund balances, September 30 $ 6,204,633 $ 3,440,365 $5.018.235 $ 21,062 $ 14,684,295

See notes to basic financial statements.
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VILLAGE OF PINECREST, FLORIDA

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE OF GOVERNMENTAL
FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2006

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of
activities (Page 13) are different because:

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds (Page 14)

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However,
in the statement of activities the cost of those assets is allocated
over their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation
expense. This is the amount by which capital outlays exceeded
depreciation in the current period.

The details of the difference are as follows:

Capital outlay $1,811,745
Depreciation (5,113,399)
Disposal of capital assets (169,020)
Net adjustment
The issuance of long-term debt (e.g., bonds, capital leases) provides
current financial resources to governmental funds, while the
repayment of the principal of long-term debt consumes the current
financial resources of governmental funds. Neither transaction,
however, has any effect on net assets.
The details of the difference are as follows:
Issuance premium 13,101
Issue costs (10,348)
Principal payments 725,000
Accrued interest 1,784
Capital lease (8,224)

Net adjustment

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not
require the use of current financial resources and, therefore,
are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds:

The detail of the difference is as follows:
Compensated absences

Change in net assets of governmental activities (Page 12)

See notes to basic financial statements.
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$ 2,197,297

(3,470,674)

721,313

(12,936)

$  (565,000)




ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables

Total current assets

Non-current assets:
Capital assets, net

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Deferred revenue

Total current liabilities

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets
Unrestricted

Total net assets

VILLAGE OF PINECREST, FLORIDA

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUND

SEPTEMBER 30. 2006

See notes to basic financial statements.
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Stormwater
Fund

$1,391,867
70,614

1,462,481

4,763,070
6,225,551

90

_ 138856
138,946

4,763,070

1,323,535
$6,086,605



STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

Operating revenues:
Utility fees

Total operating revenues

Operating expenses
Cost of sales
Depreciation

Total operating expenses

Operating income

Nonoperating revenues:
Intergovernment grants
Interest earnings

Change in net assets

Total net assets, October 1

Total net assets, September 30

VILLAGE OF PINECREST, FLORIDA

PROPRIETARY FUND

FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2006

See notes to basic financial statements.
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Stormwater
Fund

S 355470
355,470

216,529
89,370

305,899

49,571

351,688

48,419
400,107
449,678

5,636,927



VILLAGE OF PINECREST, FLORIDA

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUND

FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2006

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from customers and users
Cash paid to suppliers

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from non-capital financing activities:
Intergovernmental grants

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Acquisition of capital assets

Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest received

Decrease in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, October 1
Cash and cash equivalents, September 30

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Operating income
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash
provided by operating activities:

Depreciation

Change in operating assets and liabilities:
(Increase) in accounts receivable
Increase in revenues collected in advance
(Decrease) in accounts payable

Total adjustments

Net cash provided by operating activities

See notes to basic financial statements.
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Stormwater
Fund

$ 349,523
(218,306)
131,217

1,334,944

(565,783)

48,419

948,797

443,070

$1391.867

$ 49,571

89,370

(30,681)
24,734

(1,777)
81,646

$ 131,217
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VILLAGE OF PINECREST, FLORIDA
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2006

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A. Reporting entity

The Village of Pinecrest, incorporated on March 12, 1996 pursuant to Ordinance 95-207 adopted by
the Miami-Dade Board of County Commissioners on November 12, 1995. The Village of Pinecrest
occupies a land area of 8 square miles and serves a population of 19,530. The Village of Pinecrest
receives tax levies on real and personal properties located within its boundaries. The Village of
Pinecrest operates under a Council-Manager form of government and provides the following
services: public safety (police), public works, building, planning and zoning, code enforcement,
stormwater management, and parks and recreation. The basic financial statements of the Village of
Pinecrest have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards
Board (GASB) is the accepted standard setting body for establishing governmental and financial
reporting principles.

The financial statements were prepared in accordance with government accounting standards,
which establishes standards for defining and reporting on the financial reporting entity. The
definition of the financial reporting entity is based upon the concept that elected officials are
accountable to their constituents for their actions. One of the objectives of financial reporting is to
provide users of financial statements with a basis for assessing the accountability of the elected
officials. The financial reporting entity consists of the Village of Pinecrest, organizations for which
the Village of Pinecrest if financially accountable, and other organizations for which the nature and
significance of their relationship with the Village of Pinecrest are such that exclusion would cause
the reporting entity’s financials statements to be misleading or incomplete. The Village of Pinecrest
is financially accountable for a component unit if it appoints a voting majority of the organization’s
governing board and it is able to impose its will on that organization or there is a potential for the
organization to provide specific financial benefits to, or impose specific financial burdens on the
Village of Pinecrest. Based upon the application of these criteria, there were no organizations that
met the criteria described above.

B. Government-wide and fund financial statements

The government-wide financial statements (i. e., the statements of net assets and the statement of
changes in net assets) report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the Village of
Pinecrest. The effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements.
Governmental activities, which normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues,
are reported separately from business-type activities which rely to a significant extent on fees and
charges for support.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function
or segment is offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable
with a specific function or segment. Program revenues include 1) charges to customers or
applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a
aiven function or segment and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the
operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes and other items not
properly included among program revenues are reported instead as general revenues.

-19-



NOTE 1.

VILLAGE OF PINECREST, FLORIDA

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
B. Government-wide and fund financial statements (Continued)

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds and the proprietary fund.
Major individual governmental funds and major individual enterprise funds are reported as
separate columns in the fund financial statements.

C. Measurement focus, basis of accounting, and financial statement presentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting as is used for the proprietary fund
financial statements. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a
liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized
as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as
revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as
soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when
they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the
current period. For this purpose, the Village considers revenues to be available if they are
collected within 30 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are
recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service
expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences and claims and judgments,
are recorded only when payment is due.

Property taxes, franchise taxes, licenses and interest associated with the current fiscal period are
all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current
fiscal period. All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only when
cash 1s received by the Village.

The Village of Pinecrest reports the following major governmental funds:

e The general fund is the Village’s primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial
resources of the general government, except those required to be accounted for in another
fund.

e The capital projects fund receives transfers from the general fund as well as grants and
accounts for purchases of land and improvements to the parks and buildings in the
community.

e The transportation fund receives grants from the State of Florida and Miami-Dade County.

The Village reports its only proprietary fund as a major fund:

e The stormwater fund (an enterprise fund) accounts for the stormwater control activities of
the community. Funds are received from business and residential users and used to
maintain the stormwater collection system.

-20-



VILLAGE OF PINECREST, FLORIDA

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

C. Measurement focus, basis of accounting, and financial statement presentation
(Continued)

Private sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1, 1989
generally are followed in both the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements to
the extent that those standards do not conflict with or contradict guidance of the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board. Governments also have the option of following subsequent private
sector guidance for their business-type activities and enterprise funds, subject to this same
limitation. The Village of Pinecrest has elected not to follow subsequent private sector guidance.

As a general rule the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide
financial statements. Elimination of these charges would distort the direct costs and program
revenues reported for the various functions concerned.

Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants for goods,
services, or privileges provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and
contributions. General Revenues include all taxes.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items.
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and
delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations. The
principal operating revenues of the stormwater fund are charges to business and residential
customers for stormwater system maintenance. Operating expenses report on the costs to
maintain the stormwater system, the cost of sales and services, administrative expenses and
depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported
as non-operating revenues and expenses.

D. Assets, liabilities and net assets or equity
1. Deposits and investments

Cash and cash equivalents, which are cash and short-term investments with maturities of three
months or less, include cash on hand, a repurchase agreement and investments with the State
Board of Administration Investment Pool. Investments are reported at fair value.

2. Capital assets

Capital assets, which include property, land, equipment, and infrastructure assets (e. g., roads,
bridges, sidewalks and similar items), are reported in the applicable governmental or business-
type activities columns in the government-wide financial statements. Capital assets are
defined by the government as assets with an initial, individual cost of more than $10,000
(amount not rounded) and an estimated useful life in excess of three years. Such assets are

’ recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated
capital assets are recorded at estimated fair market value at the date of donation.




VILLAGE OF PINECREST, FLORIDA

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
D. Assets, liabilities and net assets or equity (Continued)
2. Capital assets (Continued)

The costs or normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or
materially extend assets lives are not capitalized. Major outlays for capital assets and
improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed.

Capital assets of the Village are depreciated using the straight line method over the following
estimated useful lives:

o Buildings - 40 years
o Improvements — 15 years
o Equipment :
= Cars ~ 5 years
»  Trucks — 10 years
= Equipment — 5 years
=  Computer equipment — 3 years
o Infrastructure:
=  Roads — 25 years
= Stormwater system — 50 years

3. Compensated absences

Village employees are granted vacation and sick leave in varying amounts based on length of
service and the department that the employee services.

The Village’s sick leave policy is to permit employees to accumulate earned but unused sick
pay benefits. Such leave is accrued and reported as a fund liability when it is probable that the
Village will compensate the employee in the following fiscal year. Unused sick pay is not
paid at termination.

The Village’s vacation policy 1s that earned vacation must be taken within one year of the
employee’s anniversary. Carryover is limited to two hundred and forty (240) hours. Unused
vacation pay, if any, is paid with the employee’s termination or retirement. Those amounts
estimated to be liquidated with expendable available financial resources from the general fund
are reported as expenditures and a fund liability of the general fund.

4. Long-term obligations

In the government-wide financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations
are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities or business-type activities.
Bond premiums and discounts, as well as issuance costs, are deferred and amortized over the
Iife of the bonds using the effective interest method. Bonds payable are reported net of the
applicable bond premium or discount. Bond issuance costs are reported as deferred charges
and amortized over the term of the related debt.
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VILLAGE OF PINECREST, FLORIDA

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
D. Assets, liabilities and net assets or equity (Continued)
4. Long-term obligations (Continued)

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and
discounts, as well as bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt
issued is reported as an other financing source. Premiums received on debt issuances are
reported as an other financing source while discounts on debt issuances are reported as an
other financing use. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds
received are reported as debt service expenditures.

5. Property taxes

Property taxes for the current year were assessed and collected by Miami-Dade County and
subsequently remitted to the Village. Property taxes are assessed as of January 1 each year
and are first billed (levied) and due the following November 1. Under Florida law, the
assessment of all properties and the collection of all county, municipal, school board and
special district property taxes are consolidated in the offices of the County Property Appraiser
and County Tax Collector. The laws for the State regulating tax assessments are also designed
to assure a consistent property valuation method statewide. State statutes permit
municipalities to levy property taxes at a rate of up to 10 mills ($10 per $1,000 of assessed
taxable valuation). The millage rate assessed by the Village for the year ended September 30,
2006 was 2.40 mills.

The tax levy of the Village is established by the Village Council prior to October 1 of each
year, and the County Property Appraiser incorporates the millage into the tax levy, which
includes Miami-Dade County, Miami-Dade County School Board and special taxing districts.

All property is reassessed according to its fair market value as of January 1 of each year. Each
assessment roll 1s submitted to the Executive Director of the State Department of Revenue for
review to determine if the rolls meet all of the appropriate requirements of State Statures.

All real and tangible personal property taxes are due and payable on November 1, each year or
as soon as practicable thereafter as the assessment roll is certified by the County Property
Appraiser. Miami-Dade County mails to each property owner on the assessment roll a notice
of the taxes due and Miami-Dade County also collects the taxes for the Village. Taxes may be
paid upon receipt of such notice from Miami-Dade County, with discounts at the rate of four
percent (4%) if paid in the month of November, three percent (3%) if paid in the month of
December, two percent (2%) if paid in the month of January and one percent (1%) if paid in
the month of February. Taxes paid during the month of March are without discount, and all
unpaid taxes on real and tangible personal property become delinquent and liens are placed on
April 1 of the year following the year in which taxes were assessed. Procedures for the
collection of delinquent taxes by Miami-Dade County are provided for in the laws of Florida.
There were no material delinquent property taxes at September 30, 2006.



VILLAGE OF PINECREST, FLORIDA

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
D. Assets, liabilities and net assets or equity (Continued)
6. Fund equity

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report reservations of fund balance for
amounts that are not available for appropriation or are legally restricted by outside parties for
use for a specific purpose.

7. Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Although
theses estimates are based on management’s knowledge of current events and actions it may
undertake in the future, they may ultimately differ from actual results.

NOTE 2. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS
A. Deposits and investments
Deposits

In addition to insurance provided by the Federal Depository Insurance Corporation, all
deposits are held in banking institutions approved by the State Treasurer of the State of
Flonda to hold public funds. Under Florida Statutes Chapter 280, Florida Security for
Public Deposits Act, the State Treasurer requires all Florida qualified public depositories to
deposit with the Treasurer or banking institution eligible collateral. In the event of a
failure of a qualified public depository, the remaining public depositories would be
responsible for covering any resulting losses.

Investments
The Village of Pinecrest had the following investments as of September 30, 2006

Investment Maturities Fair Value

Repurchase agreements
Federal Home Loan Mortgage* 7/9/2018 $2.317,877

*This investment collateralizes the Village of Pinecrest repurchase agreement totaling
$2,272,429.

The Village of Pinecrest also participates in the State Board of Admimstration (SBA)
investment pool.

-24.



VILLAGE OF PINECREST, FLORIDA

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

NOTE 2. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)
A. Deposits and investments (Continued)
Investments (Continued)
Credit Risk

The Village of Pinecrest has an investment policy that emphasizes the safety of principal
while maintaining adequate liquidity to meet its needs. Investments are limited to the
highest ratings by two of the nationally recognized statistical rating organizations
(NRSRO) - (Standard and Poors and Moody’s Investment Services). Investments in US
Agencies are rated AAA and Aaa respectively. Excess funds are also sent to the SBA for
their investment. The SBA does not have a rating from a NRSRO. This is the only
external investment pool that the Village of Pinecrest can invest in.

Concentration Credit Risk

GASB Statement 40 requires disclosure when the percent is 5% or more in any one issuer.
The investment in the Federal Home Loan Bank is 14.4%. Given the restriction to the
highest rating, the additional concentration is not viewed to be an additional risk to the
Village.

External investment pools are exempt from Concentration and Interest Rate Risk disclosures.
B. Receivables

Receivables as of September 30, 2006 for the Village’s individual major and nonmajor funds, in
the aggregate, including the applicable allowances for uncollectible accounts, are as follows:

Other
Nonmajor
Trans-  Governmental  Storm-
General portation Funds water Total
Note recervable $429,183 $ -3 - % - $ 429,183
Intergovernmental 108,072 90,853 10,871 - 209,796
Franchise and utility 227,134 - - - 227,134
Ad valorem taxes 46,094 - - - 46,094
Other 57,594 - - 70,614 128,208
Gross receivables 868,077 90,853 10,871 70,614 1,040,415
Less allowance for doubtful accounts - - - - -
Total receivables $868.077 $ 90.853 $ 10,871 $70,614 $1,040,415




VILLAGE OF PINECREST, FLORIDA

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

NOTE 2. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)
B. Receivables (Continued)

In December 2001, the Village executed a note receivable under a lease purchase agreement with
Miami-Dade County School Board for land to be used as a parking lot. Under the terms of the
agreement, the Village is to receive annual rentals, including interest of approximately $91,600,
payable in monthly installments of approximately $7,600, including interest at 3.95% beginning
in January, 2002 and through December 2011. The balance of the note receivable at September 30,
2006 of $429,183 is included in deferred revenues.

Future minimum lease payments reflecting principal to be received are as follows:

For the year ended September 30:

2007 $ 76,131
2008 79,193
2009 82,378
2010 85,492
2011 89,139
2012 16,850

$429,183

C. Capital assets

Capital asset activity for the year ended September 30, 2006 was as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balance Increases  Adjustments Decreases Balance
Governmental activities:
Caprtal assets, not being depreciated:
Land $ 16,177,529 §$ 1,245,615 § - 3 - $ 17,423,144
Construction in progress 455,409 - - - 455,409
Total capital assets, not being depreciated 16,632,938 1,245.615 - - 17,878,553
Capital assets, being deprecialed:
Buildings 9.245,032 - (11,229) - 9,233,803
Improvements 2,828,188 249,181 (30,789) 84,671 2,961,909
Equipment 2,155,372 316,949 (380,575) 84,349 2,007,397
Infrastructure 149,363,740 - - - 149,363,740
Total capital assets, being depreciated 163,592,332 566,130 (422,593) 169,020 163,566,849




VILLAGE OF PINECREST, FLORIDA

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

NOTE 2. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)

C. Capital assets (Continued)

Beginning Ending
Balance Increases  Adjustments Decreases Balance
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings (325,142) (223,881) 11,229 - (537,794)
Improvements (490,463) (166,520) 30,789 - (626.194)
Equipment (1,398,641) (192,962) 380,575 - (1,211,028)
Infrastructure (54,991,650) (4.530,036) - - (59,521,686)
Total accumulated depreciation (57,205,896)  (5,113,399) 422,593 - (61,896,702)
Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 106,386.436 (4,547,269) - 169,020 101,670,147
Governmental activities capital assets, net $123,019,374 $(3,301,654) $ - $169,020 $119,548,700
Business type activities:
Capital assets being depreciated:
Infrastructure $ 7,104,127 $ 565,783 $ - % - $ 7,669,910
Less accumulated depreciation
for infrastructure (2.817,470) (89,370) - - (2,906,840)
Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 4,286,657 476,413 - - 4,763,070
Business type activities capital assets, net $ 4286657 $§ 476413 $ - $ - $ 4,763,070

Depreciation expense was charged to function/programs of the primary government as follows:

Governmental activities:

General government $ 125492
Public safety 145,026
Public works 4,608,239
Building, planning, and zoning 9,986
Parks and recreation 224656

Total depreciation expense, governmental activities $5,113,399

Business type activities:

Stormwater $ 89,370
Total depreciation expense, business type activities $ 89,370



VILLAGE OF PINECREST, FLORIDA

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

NOTE 2. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)
D. Transfers

The composition of interfund transfers as of September 30, 2006, is as follows:

Transfers out Transfers In Amount Transfer Purpose
General Fund Debt service $1,482,350 Provide debt service funds
General Fund Hardwire 5,108 Establish new fund
General Fund Wireless 7,956 Establish new fund
General Fund Capital Fund 1,173,876  Provide capital projects funds
Police Forfeiture General Fund 264 Police explorer funds
Transportation Fund Debt service 25,960 Provide debt service funds

Total $2,695,514

There was a due to/from of $5,000 from the General Fund to the Wireless Fund.
E. Long-Term Debt

Florida Municipal Loan Revenue Bonds, Series 1999, Series 2002 and Series 2004. The Village
of Pinecrest has issued three bond issues. The first issue was for $8,155,000 for the development
of Pinecrest Park, the Village Hall and other capital improvement projects. The second issue was
for $7,740,000 for the purchase and development of Parrot Jungle which is known as Pinecrest
Gardens. The third issue is for the construction costs of the Library/Community Center at
Pinecrest Gardens, $3,075,000. The bonds have an outstanding balance of $15,590,000, and are
due in varying installments through July 1, 2024 and bear interest rates from 3.2% to 5.5% with
interest paid semiannually. The principal and interest on these bonds are payable from a pledge
of non-ad valorem revenues, as defined.

Principal Interest Total
Fiscal year ended September 30:
2007 $ 750,000 $ 760,862 $ 1,510,862
2008 780,000 731,212 1,511,212
2009 815,000 699,638 1,514,638
2010 845,000 665,873 1,510,873
2011 885,000 630,060 1,515,060
2012-2016 5,075,000 2,478,782 7,553,782
2017-2021 5,200,000 1,055,909 6,255,909
2022-2024 1,240,000 99,428 1,339,428

$15,590,000 $7,121,764 $22,711,764
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VILLAGE OF PINECREST, FLORIDA

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

NOTE 2. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)

E. Long-Term Debt (Continued)

The Village leases a vehicle and office equipment under non-cancelable capital leases expiring in
2009. Total liability for such leases was $47,694 as of September 30, 2006. The future minimum

lease payments for these leases are as follows:

Fiscal year ending September 30:
2007
2008
2009

Total minimum lese payments
Less amount representing interest

Present value of net minimum lease payments
Less current portion

Capital lease obligations excluding current portion

$23,438
18,192
6,064
47,694
2,385
45,309
23,438
$21,871

Changes in long-term debt of governmental activities during the year are summarized as follows:

Balance Balance Due Within

9/30/05 Additions  Reductions 9/30/06 One Year

Bonds payable $16,315,000 $ - $ 725,000 $15,590,000 $ 750,000
Capital leases 39,470 25,816 17,592 47,694 23,438
Compensated absences 272,782 285,718 272,782 285,718 242 860
$16,627,252 $ 311,534 $1,015374 $15923,412 $1,016,298

Compensated absences are paid from the General Fund in the form of vacation pay.

NOTE 3. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

A. Risk Management

The Village is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft of or damage to and
destruction of assets, errors and omissions, injuries to employees, and natural disasters for which
the Village carries insurance through the Florida League of Cities. There were no significant
reductions 1n insurance coverage from the coverage in the prior year. There were no settled

claims that have exceeded insurance coverage for each of the past three years.
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VILLAGE OF PINECREST, FLORIDA

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

NOTE 3. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Continued)
B. Litigation

The Village is a defendant in various lawsuits incidental to its operations. Although the outcome
of these lawsuits is not presently determinable, it is the opinion of the Village’s management and
legal counsel that resolution of these matters will not have a material adverse effect on the
financial condition of the Village.

C. Contingent Liabilities

Amounts received or receivable from grantor agencies are subject to audit and adjustment by
grantor agencies. Any disallowed claims, including amounts already collected, may constitute a
liability of the applicable funds. In the opinion of management, future disallowances of grant
expenditures, if any, would not have a material adverse effect on the Village’s financial
condition.

D. Interlocal agreement

On June 17, 1997 the Village entered into an interlocal agreement with Miami-Dade County to
pass thru the Village’s share of the franchise fees on electricity collected by Florida Power and
Light. Under this agreement, the County remitted $1,367,111 to the Village for the fiscal year
ended September 30, 2006. This agreement will be in effect as long as the Ordinance establishing
the collection of these fees is in place.

On July 17, 2003 the Village entered into another interlocal agreement with Miami-Dade County.
Under this agreement, the County remitted $638,493 to the Village for the fiscal year ended
September 30, 2006 for the purpose of providing transportation services within the Village. This
agreement shall remain in effect as long as the County receives net proceeds from the %2 cent
County Transit System Surtax as authorized by Miami-Dade County Ordinance No. 02-116
pursuant to the authority of Section 212.055(1) Florida. Statutes 2002.

E. Defined Contribution Plan

The Village of Pinecrest 401(a) Money Purchase Plan is a defined contribution plan established
by the Village to provide benefits at retirement for its employees. All full time employees must
be a member of the plan. Plan members are required to contribute 7% of base earnings for the
plan year. The Village is required to contribute 13% of base earnings for each participant for the
plan year. Plan provisions and contribution requirements are established and may be amended by
the Village Council.

The Plan’s assets are admimstered by ICMA Retirement Corporation. The Village does not
exercise any control over the plan assets. Village contributions to the plan were $733,082. There
are current year forfeitures of $69,639, of which $39,663 will be used in lieu of Village
contributions in fiscal 2007. Employee contributions were $397,436 for the year ended
September 30, 2006.



VILLAGE OF PINECREST, FLORIDA

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

NOTE 3. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Continued)
F. Construction Commitments

A construction commitment is defined as the difference between the contract price of a project
and the amount paid on that contract through the fiscal year ended September 30, 2006.
Outstanding construction commitments at September 30, 2006 are approximately $160,000 for
projects which include the development of various park renovations and improvements. These
projects are all fully funded.
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VILLAGE OF PINECREST, FLORIDA

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND

FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2006

Variance
with Final
Budget
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Taxes:
Ad valorem taxes $ 7,073,210 $ 7,073,210 $7,117.029 $ 43,819
Franchise fees - electricity 1,073,640 1,073,640 1,463,495 389,855
Utility tax - electricity 1,655,930 1,655,930 1,744,716 88,786
Communications services tax 743,670 743,670 862,798 119,128
Total taxes 10,546,450 10,546,450 11,188,038 641,588
Licenses and permits 1,709,610 1,724,610 2,121,715 397,105
Intergovernmental revenue 1,696,260 1,871,260 2,316,276 445,016
Charges for services 513,460 513,460 619,666 106,206
Fines and forfeitures 185,850 185,850 411,421 225,571
Miscellaneous revenue
Interest earnings 153,910 153,910 314,898 160,988
PHS parking rent 91,650 91,650 91,658 8
Other miscellaneous revenues 244,660 244 660 337,305 92,645
Total miscellaneous revenue 490,220 490,220 743,861 253,641
Total revenues 15,141,850 15,331,850 17,400,977 2,069,127
Expenditures:
Current:
General government 2,536,040 2,536,040 2,117,377 418,663
Public safety 7,389,310 7,389,310 6,600,867 788,443
Building and zoning 1,602,340 1,617,340 1,615,499 1,841
Parks and recreation 2,301,160 2,476,160 2,469,929 6,231
Public works 1,063,250 1,063,250 751,036 312,214
Total expenditures 14,892,100 15,082,100 13,554,708 (1,527,392)
Other financing sources (uses):
Appropriation of prior years fund balance 2,392,210 2,392,210 - 2,392,210
Transfers in 27.330 27,330 264 27,066
Transfers out 2,669,290 2,669,290 2,669,290 -
Total other financing sources (uses) (249,750) (249,750) (2,669,026) 2,4197276

Net change n fund balance

$ -

$ -

$ 1,177,243 $1,177,243

See notes to budgetary comparison schedule.



VILLAGE OF PINECREST, FLORIDA

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
TRANSPORTATION FUND

FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2006

Variance
with Final
Budget
Budeeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental $1,087,210 $1,087,210 $1,177,608 $ 90,398
Interest 25,970 25,970 125,957 99,987
Total revenues 1,113,180 1,113,180 1,303,565 190,385
Expenditures:
Current:
Public works 1,194,140 1,194,140 112,270 1,081,870
Total expenditures 1,194,140 1,194,140 112,270 1,081,870
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures (80,960) (80,960) 1,191,295 1,272,255
Other financing sources (uses):
Appropriation of prior year's fund balance 106,920 106,920 - (106,920)
Transfers out (25,960) (25,960) (25,960) -
Total other financing sources (uses) 80,960 80,960 (25,960) (106,920)
Net change in fund balance $ - 3 - $1,165,335 $1,165,335

See notes to budgetary comparison schedule.
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VILLAGE OF PINECREST, FLORIDA
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
NOTES TO BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES

FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2006

NOTE 1. BUDGETS AND BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING

NOTE 2.

An annual appropriated budget is adopted for all of the governmental funds on a basis consistent
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States except for encumbrances.

The Village follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial
statements:

aq

The Village Manager submits to the Council a proposed operating and capital budget for
the ensuing year. The budget includes proposed expenditures and means of financing
them.

Public hearings are conducted to obtain taxpayer comments.

Prior to October 1, the budget is legally enacted through the passage of a budget ordinance.
The Village Council, by motion, may make supplemental appropriations for the year up to
the amount of revenues in excess of those estimated. There were $190,000 of
appropriations during the fiscal year ended September 30, 2006.

Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control devise during the year
for all of the funds.

The Village Manager is authorized to transfer part of all or an unencumbered appropriation
within a department within a fund; however, any revisions that alter the total
appropriations of any department or fund must be approved by the Village Council. The
classification detail at which expenditures may not legally exceed appropriations is at the
FUND level.

Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end. Unencumbered amounts are
reappropriated in the following year’s budget.

Budgeted amounts are as originally adopted or as amended. Individual type amendments
are not material in relation to the original appropriations.

RECONCILIATION OF BUDGETED AND ACTUAL RESULTS

The only funds with GAAP to Budgetary basis differences were the General and Capital
Improvement Funds.

The following adjustments are necessary to present the actual data on a budgetary basis from the
fiscal year ended September 30, 2006.

Capital
General  Improvements

Fund Fund
Net change in fund balance - GAAP basis $1,103,094 §$ (‘12,127)
Expenditures on a budgetary basis (encumbrances) September 30, 2005 (134,537) (157,588)
Expenditures on a budgetary basis (encumbrances) September 30, 2006 19,478 140,152
Net change in fund balance (budgetary basis) $ 988,035 $ (29,563)

-34-
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NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Special Revenue Funds

Special revenue funds are used to account for specific revenues that are legally restricted
to expenditure for particular purposes.

Police education fund — This fund receives funds from judgments, donations and grants
to be used to provide training to police department personnel.

Police forfeiture fund — This fund receives forfeited cash and assets of individuals
involved in drug enforcement activities and must be used for police related services.

Hardwire fund — This fund receives funds derived from a tax on land based phone lines
and is used to fund 911 services.

Wireless fund — This fund receives funds derived from a tax on cell phones and is used
to fund 911 services

Debt Service Fund
Debt service fund - This fund is used to accumulate resources and distribute principal,

interest and bond related issuance costs on long-term debt payable by the Village of
Pinecrest.



IWMI

790'9¢ $ - $ T909C§ 8¢9 § L6L11$ €09 § LLTL $
790°1C - 7901 S8E'I L6LTT €09 LLT'L
790°1C - T90'1T  S8E°1 L6L T £09 LLT'L
000°C $ - $ 000¢ § 000 $ - $ - $ - $
290°92 $ - $ T909T$ €8€9 $ L6L11$ €09 0§ LLTL $
1L8°01 - [L8°01 80C°C £9C°¢ - 00¥
161°G1 $ - $ T161°61I$ LLI'T $ PESO § €09 § LL89 §
Spun,j punj  Spungj pung pung pung pung
[BIJUSWILLIAAOL) QDIAIOS SNUIATY  SSO[SIIAN SIBMpPIRH 91NI0J10] Uoneonpyg
1o[eN-uON 1g9(]  rewoadg o104 01[0d
LA S [Bl0],

900T ‘0¢ YHGNHALIAS

SANNA TYINHANYHAOD JO{VINNON
LA9dHS HONVIVE ONINIEINOD

VARIOT ‘LSHADANIJ 40 HOVTIIA

S9oUR[Rq pUNJ PUB SAI[IGRI] [BI0 ],
saoue[eq puny [B10],
paAiasalun
SIOULIQLUNOUD 10) PIAIISIY
SHONVIVH ANNA

Spuny 13430 Wolj an(g
SHILI'EVI']

sjasse [elo],
19U ‘SI[qEAIINY
syuopeainba yseo pue yse)
SIASSV



IOMI

790°'1T $ - $ T90°1T $ S8E'T $ L6L'I1 $ €09 0§ LLTL % Zutpuod ‘sadue[Eq pun.g
17L1T - IeL'ie - - ovL'vI 1869 Fuuuidoq ‘saouefeq pung
(659) - (659) C8e'l L6L11 (LET'VD) 967 saoue[eq punj Ul d3uLyd 1N
0111281 01€'80S' T 008°CI 801°¢S 956°L - (+97) (sosn) $921N0S FulouLul} I1atjo (L0,
(+92) - (¥92) - - - (+90) N0 SIJSurL],
PLETTS T 01€'80ST  ¥90°€l 801°C 9S6'L - - ut sIgjsuel],
:(s9sn) $901n0s JulduLul} YO

(69L°12S' ) (01€'80S' 1) (6S¥'E€l)  (€TL'E) I¥8°'¢ (LET'PL) 096 saImIpuadxa (19pun) 19A0 SANUDAAL JO (ASUIIDIJIP) $SIIXH
6L9°959°1 0FE'80S' T  69€'8P1  LIT'69  SHO'09 091'p1 LY6'y saimipuadxa [ejog,
01€£°€8L 0I€°€8L - - - - - 1S9191U]
000°6TL 000°STL - - - - - fedioung

1901AIS 1G2(T
. - - - - - - SyIoMm Di[qng

69¢°87 1 - 69€'8F1  LIT69  SYO'09 091'¥1 LY6'Y K19jes orjqnd
uaLny
:sarnjipuadxy
016'v€l - 0r6'v€l  v6¥'S9  988°€9 €C LOS'S SINUIAI [BI0],
SLT - SLT - - - SLT SHOSUT]IISHA
98¢ - 98¢ €l cl €T 8CC 1seau]
Y00°S - ¥00°S - - - ¥00°S SAINRJI0) puR Sl
sye'ect  § - § SYT6TIS ILE'S9S vL8E9 § - $ - $ [BJUSWIUIOA0B.IIU
1SONUIAIY
spung pung spung pung pung pung pung
[BIUDLUUIDAOD)  9DIAISG ONUIAY  SSIANA\  QIBMPIBH 2injI9)lo uonednpg
loleJA-UON 192 le1oadg 201104 01104
[eI0L [e10L

900C ‘0t YFIWHLJHS AHANH YVEX TVISH

SANNA "TVINHANYIAOD JOIVINON
SHONVIVE ANNA NI SHONVHO ANV STANLIANHdXHE ‘SHNNTFATY 40 INAWHLVLS

VANO T ‘LSTIDANIJ A0 AOVTIIA



VILLAGE OF PINECREST, FLORIDA

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
POLICE EDUCATION FUND

FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2006

Variance
with Final
Budget
Budgeted Amounts  Actual Posttive
Original  Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
Fines and forfeitures $3490 $3490 $ 5004 $ 1,514
Interest 160 160 228 68
Donations - - 275 275
Total revenues 3,650 3,650 5,507 1,857
Expenditures:
Public safety 10,990 10,990 4,947 6,043
Total expenditures 10,990 10,990 4,947 6,043
Deficiency of revenues over expenditures (7,340) (7,340) 560 7,900
Other financing sources (uses):
Appropriation of prior year's fund balance 7,340 7,340 - (7,340)
Transfers out - - (264) (264)
Total other financing sources (uses) 7,340 7,340 (264) (7,604)
Net change in fund balance $ - $ - $ 29 $ 296




VILLAGE OF PINECREST, FLORIDA

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
POLICE FORFEITURE FUND

FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2006

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

Revenues:
Interest

Total revenues
Expenditures:
Public safety
Total expenditures
Deficiency of revenues over expenditures
Other financing sources (uses):
Appropriation of prior year's fund balance

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balance

-38-

Variance

with Final

Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
$ 280 $ 280 $ 23 % (257)
280 280 23 (257)
14,160 14,160 14,160 -
14,160 14,160 14,160 -
(13,880) (13,880) (14,137) (257)
(13,880) (13,880) - (13,880)
(13,880) (13,880) - (13,880)
$ - $ - $(14,137) $ (14,137)




VILLAGE OF PINECREST, FLORIDA

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
HARDWARE FUND

FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2006

Variance

with Final

Budget
Budgeted Amounts  Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
Intergovernmental $65,400 $65400 $63,874 $ (1,526)
Interest 100 100 12 (88)
Total revenues 65,500 65,500 63,886 (1,614)

Expenditures:

Public safety 65,500 65,500 60,045 5,455
Total expenditures 65,500 65,500 60,045 5,455
Excess of revenues over expenditures - - 3,841 3,841

Other financing sources (uses):

Transfers in - - 7,956 7,956
Total other financing sources (uses) - - 7,956 7,956
Net change n fund balance $ - $ - $11,797 $ 11,797

-30.



VILLAGE OF PINECREST, FLORIDA

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
WIRELESS FUND

FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2006

Variance
with Final
Budget
Budgeted Amounts  Actual Positive
Original Final  Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
Intergovernmental $42,000 $42,000 $65,371 §$ 23,371
Interest 50 50 123 73
Total revenues 42,050 42,050 65,494 23,444
Expenditures:
Public safety 42,050 42,050 69,217 (27,167)
Total expenditures 42,050 42,050 69,217 (27,167)

Deficiency of revenues over expenditures - (3,723) (3,723)

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers m -

5,108 5,108
5,108 5,108

Total other financing sources (uses) -

1

Net change 1n fund balance $ - $ $ 1,385 $§ 1,385

-40-




VILLAGE OF PINECREST, FLORIDA

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
DEBT SERVICE FUND

FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2006

Variance
with Final
Budget
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Expenditures:
Principal $ 725,000 $ 725,000 $ 725,000 $ -
Interest 792,250 792,250 783,310 8,940
Total expenditures 1,517,250 1,517,250 1,508,310 8,940
Other financing sources:
Transfers in 1,517,250 1,517,250 1,508,310 (8,940)
Total other financing sources 1,517,250 1,517,250 1,508,310 (8,940)
Net change in fund balance $ - 3 - § - $ -

41-



VILLAGE OF PINECREST, FLORIDA

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2006

Revenues:
Intergovernmental
Interest

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Current:
General government
Parks and recreation

Total expenditures

Deficiency of revenues over expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Appropriation of prior year's fund balance
Transfers in

Total other financing sources

Net change in fund balance

Variance
with Final
Budget
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
$3,242,500 $3,242,500 $ - $(3,242,500)
61,250 61,250 228,757 167,507
3,303,750 3,303,750 228,757 (3,074,993)
5,555,000 5,555,000 - 5,555,000
3,077,000 3,077,000 1,414,760 1,662,240
8,632,000 8,632,000 1,414,760 7,217,240
(5,328,250) (5,328,250) (1,186,003) 4,142,247
4,150,250 4,150,250 - (4,150,250)
1,178,000 1,178,000 1,173,876 (4,124)
5,328,250 5,328,250 1,173,876 (4,154 374)
$ - $ -8 2127 $ (12,127

-42-



VILLAGE OF PINECREST, FLORIDA TABLE |

NET ASSETS BY COMPONENT
(ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING)
(AMOUNTS EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS)

Fiscal Year
2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
Governmental activities:
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt $100,990 $112,626 $108,793 $106,284 $103,522
Restricted 10,345 1,092 3,308 2,589 5,058
Unrestricted 8,784 10,302 8,856 9,898 9,625
Total governmental activities net assets 120,119 124,020 120,957 118,771 118,205
Business-type activities:
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 2,171 2,127 2,313 4286 4,763
Restricted - - - - -
Unrestricted 906 1,120 1,234 1.350 1,324
Total business-type activities net assets 3,077 3,247 3,547 5,636 6,087
Primary government:
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 103,161 114,753 111,106 110,570 108,285
Restricted 10,345 1,092 3,308 2,589 5,058
Unrestricted 9,690 11,422 10,090 11,248 10,949
Total primary government net assets $123,196 $127,267 $124,504 $124407 $124,292




VILLAGE OF PINECREST, FLORIDA TABLE 2
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
LAST FIVE FISCAL YEARS
(ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING)
(AMOUNTS EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS)
Fiscal Year
Expenses 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
Governmental activities.

General government $ 2343 $ 2262 $ 1790 $§ 2457 $§ 2.265

Public safety 6.553 6.354 6.394 6,441 6.768

Building, planning and zoning 1.175 1.298 1,394 1.573 1.641

Parks and recreation 1.650 1.544 2318 2,503 2,706

Public works 5.153 4,608 5.948 5.239 5.482

Interest on long-term debt 377 707 701 842 782
Total governmental activities 17.251 16,773 18.545 19,055 19.644

Business-type activities:

Stormwater 126 140 184 213 306
Total business-type activities 126 140 184 213 306
Total primary government $ 17377 $16913 $ 18.729 § 19,268 § 19,950

Program revenues:
Governmental activities:
Charges for services:
General government
Public safety $ 9% $ 255 $ 363 $ 275 $ 469
Building, planning and zoning 1.431 1.481 1.657 1.822 2,122
Parks and recreation 90 868 399 463 567
Public works - - - - -
Operating grants and contributions 167 155 33 1.106 1.177
Capital grants and contributions 824 7,100 644 30 -
Total governmental activities progtam revenues 2.608 9.859 3.096 3.696 4.335
Business type activities.
Charges for services
Stormwaler system 228 294 374 376 355
Operating grants and contributions - - - - -
Capital grants and contributions - - 94 1.905 352
Total business-type activities program revenues 228 294 468 2.281 707
Total primary government program revenues $ 2836 $10.153 § 3564 $ 5977 § 5.042

Net (expense) revenue-
Governmental activities
Business-type activities

Total primary government net expense

General revenues and other changes 1n net assets

Governmental activities:

$(14.643) $(6,914) $(15.449) $(15.359) $(15.309)

102

154

284

2.068

401

$(14.541) $ (6.760) $(15.165) $(13.291) $(14.908)

Ad valorem taxes $ 4,145 $ 5234 $§ 5770 $ 6295 $ 7117
Franchise fees on gross receipts 971 914 978 1.029 1.464
Utlity taxes 1.636 1.731 1.674 1.733 1.744
Communications services tax 652 855 658 777 863
Intergovernmental grants. not restricted to specific programs 1.332 1,320 2.641 2433 2.446
Interest earmngs 253 326 156 451 683
Miscellaneous 422 435 509 454 427
Total governmental activities 9411 10.815 12.386 13,172 14.744
Business-type activities:
Interest earnings 19 16 16 22 48
Total business-type activities 19 16 16 22 48
Total primary government $ 9430 $10,831 § 12402 $ 13,194 $ 14.792

Changes 1n net assets®
Government activities
Business-type activitics

Total primary government

170

$ (3.063) $ (2.187) &  (565)

300

2.090

449

$ (5.

$ (5.232) $ 3,901
121
111

) $ 4071

$ (2.763) $

(97) $ (116)

.44



VILLAGE OF PINECREST, FLORIDA TABLE 3

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES TAX REVENUES BY SOURCE
LAST FIVE FISCAL YEARS
(ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING)
(AMOUNTS EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS)

Ad Franchise Communications

Fiscal Valorem Fees on Utility Service Transportation

Year Tax Services Tax Tax Tax Total
2002 $ 4,145 § 971 $1,636 $ 652 $ 640 $8,044
2003 5,234 914 1,731 855 902 9,636
2004 5,770 978 1,674 658 1,039 10,119
2005 6,295 1,029 1,733 7717 1,106 10,940
2006 7,117 1,464 1,744 863 1,178 12,366
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Fiscal
Year

1999
2000
2001
2002
2003
2004
2005

2006

Governmental
Activities
General
Obligation

Bonds* (2)

$ 8,155
7,880

7,600

15,050
14,500
17,005
16,315

15,590

Notes: *In thousands

VILLAGE OF PINECREST, FLORIDA
RATIO OF OUTSTANDING DEBT BY TYPE

LAST EIGHT FISCAL YEARS
Business-
type
Activities
Total
Outstanding Primary
Bonds Government
$ - $ 8,155
- 7,880
- 7,600
- 15,050
- 14,500
- 17,005
- 16,315
- 15,590

(1) Fiscal year 2000, US Census.

Fiscal years 2002 and thereafter the population as estimated by the Bureau

Population

o
17,984
19,055
19,064
19,078
19,286
19,317
19,460

19,530

of Economic and Business Research, University of Florida as of April 1 each year.

(2) The Village of Pinecrest Finance Department 1s the source for this data.
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TABLE 9

Per Capita
Debt

$ 453
414
399
789
752
880
838

798



VILLAGE OF PINECREST, FLORIDA

RATIO OF GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING

LAST EIGHT FISCAL YEARS
Ratio of
Assessed Bonded
General Value of Debt to
Fiscal Obligation Taxable Assessed Population
Year Bonds* (2) Property* (3) Value Keb)
1999 § 8,155 § 1,736,987 0.47% $ 17,984
2000 7,880 1,832,884 0.43% 19,055
2001 7,600 2,028,550 0.37% 19,064
2002 15,050 2,231,723 0.67% 19,078
2003 14,500 2,457,111 0.59% 19,286
2004 17,005 2,692,568 0.63% 19,317
2005 16,315 3,098,041 0.53% 19,460
2006 15,990 3,499,456 0.46% 19,530

Notes: *In thousands
(1) Fiscal year 2000, US Census.
Fiscal years 2002 and thereafter the population as estimated by the Bureau
of Economic and Business Research, University of Florida as of April 1 each year.
(2) The Village of Pinecrest Finance Department 1s the source for this data.
(3) Data 1s provided by the Miami Dade County's Property Appraiser.
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TABLE 10

Per Capita
Debt

$ 453
414
399
789
752
880
838

819



Jurisdiction

Direct
Village of Pinecrest

Overlapping
School Board (2)
County (3)

Notes:

VILLAGE OF PINECREST, FLORIDA TABLE 11

COMPUTATION OF DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING DEBT
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS
FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2006

Percentage Amount Amount
Bonded Applicable Applicable Per

Debt to to Capita
Qutstanding Pinecrest (1) Pinecrest Pinecrest (1)
$ 15,590,000 100.00% $15,590,000 $ 798
$ 560,574,000 0.81% $ 4,520,235 $ 231
507,316,000 0.81% 4,090,785 209
$1,067,890,000 $ 8,611,021 $ 441

(1) Based upon population; Village of Pinecrest and Miami-Dade County
(2) Amounts provided by School Board are as of June 30th.
(3) Amounts provided by the Miami-Dade County Finance Department
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Fiscal
Year

1997
1998
1999
2000
2001
2002
2003
2004
2005

2006

Notes:

Population

NA

17,986
17,984
19,055
19,064
19,078
19,268
19,317
19,460

19,530

*In thousands

VILLAGE OF PINECREST, FLORIDA

DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
Median School
Household Household Enrollment
Income (1 Units (1) 2
NA NA NA
NA NA 6,541
NA NA 7,263
$ 107,507 6,261 8,883
107,507 6,261 7,574
107,507 6,261 6,788
107,507 6,261 6,788
107,507 6,261 6,796
107,507 6,261 6,814
107,507 6,261 6,877

(1) Fiscal year 2000, US Census.
Fiscal years 2002 and thereafter the population as estimated by the Bureau

of Economic and Business Research, University of Florida as of April 1 each year.

(2) The Miami Dade School system 1s the source of this data
(3) The Department of Labor is the source of this data.

-55-

TABLE 12

Unemployment

Rate (3)

NA
NA
NA
NA
7.2%
7.4%
7.3%
6.1%
4.0%

3.1%
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Function

Police:
Number of stations
Number of police vehicles

Parks:
Parks
Park acreage
Tennis courts

Public works:
Miles of roads
Cable television systems

Public schools:
High schools
Middle schools
Elementary schools

VILLAGE OF PINECREST, FLORIDA TABLE 16

CAPITAL ASSETS BY FUNCTION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Full Time Equivalent Employees as of September 30

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999 1998 1997

108 108 108 108 108 101 101 101 101 101
2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
3 3 3 3 3 3 3
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Cober
CHoltz

Accountants Advisors

Report of Independent Certified Public Accountants on Internal Control over
Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of
Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

Honorable Mayor, Village Council and Village Manager
Village of Pinecrest, Florida

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Village of Pinecrest, Florida (the
Village) as of and for the year ended September 30, 2006, which collectively comprise the Village’s basic
financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated December 27, 2006. We conducted our
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Village’s internal control over financial
reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the
basic financial statements and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting.
Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all
matters in the internal control that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a reportable
condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not
reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements caused by error or fraud in amounts that would
be material in relation to the financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a
timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no
matters involving the internal control over financial reporting and its operation that we consider to be
material weaknesses.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Village’s financial statements are free of
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, grant agreements and other matters, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material
effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and accordingly, we do not express
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.
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Honorable Mayor, Village Council and Village Manager
Village of Pinecrest, Florida
Page Two

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Mayor, Village Council, management,
and regulatory agencies and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these
specified parties. However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited.

M 4;6«_ v‘% AL/

Miami, Florida
December 27, 2006
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Cober
KHoltz

Accountants Advisors

Management Letter in Accordance with the Rules of the Auditor General of the State of Florida

Honorable Mayor, Village Council and Village Manager
Village of Pinecrest, Florida

We have audited the basic financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities
and each major fund of the Village of Pinecrest, Florida (the Village) as of and for the year ended
September 30, 2006, which collectively comprise the Village’s basic financial statements, and have issued
our report thereon dated December 27, 2006. We conducted our audit in accordance with United States
generally accepted auditing standards generally accepted in the United States, and Government Auditing
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. We have issued our Report of
Independent Certified Public Accountants on Internal Control over financial reporting and on Compliance
and Other Matters. Disclosures in this report, which is dated December 27, 2006, should be considered in
conjunction with this management letter.

Additionally, our audit was conducted in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 10.550, Rules of the
Auditor General, which govern the conduct of local governmental entity audits performed in the State of
Florida and require that certain items be addressed in this letter.

There were no significant findings or recommendations made in the preceding annual financial audit.

As required by the Rules of the Auditor General (Section 10.554(1)(h)2.), the scope of our audit included
a review of the provisions of Section 218.415., Florida Statutes, regarding the investment of public funds.
In connection with our audit, we determined that the Village of Pinecrest complied with Section 218.415,
Florida Statutes.

The Rules of the Auditor General (Section 10.554(1)(h)3.) require that we address in the management
letter any findings and recommendations to improve financial management, accounting procedures, and
internal controls. In connection with our audit, we did not have any such findings.

The Rules of the Auditor General (Section 10.554(1)(h)4.) require disclosure in the management letter of
the following matters if not already addressed in the auditor's reports on compliance and internal controls
or schedule of findings and questioned costs and are not clearly inconsequential: (1) violations of laws,
rules, regulations, and contractual provisions that have occurred, or are likely to have occurred; (2)
improper or illegal expenditures; (3) improper or inadequate accounting procedures (e. g., the omission
of required disclosures from the financial statements); (4) failures to properly record financial
transactions; and (5) other inaccuracies, shortages, defalcations, and instances of fraud discovered by, or
that come to the attention of the auditor. Our audit found no matters that were required to be disclosed.
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Honorable Mayor, Village Council and Village Manager
Village of Pinecrest, Florida
Page Two

The Rules of the Auditor General (Section 10.554(1)(h)5.) also require that the name or official title and
legal authority for the primary government and each component unit of the reporting entity be disclosed
in the management letter, unless disclosed in the notes to the financial statements. The Village of
Pinecrest was incorporated by Ordinance 95-207 adopted by the Miami-Dade Board of County
Commissioners on November 12, 1995. There were no component units related to the Village.

The Village, during fiscal year 2006, did not meet any of the conditions described in Section 218.503(1),
Florida Statutes.

As required by the Rules of the Auditor General (Section 10.554(1)(h)6.b.), we determined that the annual
financial report for the Village of Pinecrest for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2006, filed with the
Florida Department of Financial Services pursuant to Section 218.32(1)(a), Florida Statutes, is in
agreement with the annual financial audit report for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2006.

As required by the Rules of the Auditor General (Sections 10.554(h)6.c. and 10.556(7), we applied
financial assessment procedures. It is management's responsibility to monitor the entity's financial
condition, and our financial condition assessment was based in part on representations made by
management and the review of financial information provided by same. The assessment was done as of
the fiscal year end. There were no findings that identified deteriorating financial conditions.

This management letter is intended solely for the information of the Mayor, Village Council,

management, and the State of Florida Office of the Auditor General, and is not intended to be and should
not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

M Codew + % AP
Miami, Florida
December 27, 2006
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Accountants Advisors

Report of Independent Certified Public Accountants on Compliance and Internal Control over
Compliance Applicable to Each Major Program in Accordance with OMB Circular A-133

Honorable Mayor, Village Council and Village Manager
Village of Pinecrest, Florida

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of the Village of Pinecrest, Florida (the Village) with the types of
compliance requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133
Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its major federal awards programs for the fiscal
year ended September 30, 2006. The Village’s major federal awards programs are identified in the
summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.
Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of its
major federal programs is the responsibility of the Village’s management. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on the Village’s compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above that could have direct and material effect on major federal
program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Village’s compliance
with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the
circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not
provide a legal determination on the Village’s compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, the Village complied, in all material aspects, with the requirements referred to above that
are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2006.

Internal Control over Compliance

The management of the Village is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control
over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal
programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Village’s internal control over
complhiance with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on major federal programs in
order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and
to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133.
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Honorable Mayor, Village Council and Village Manager
Village of Pinecrest, Florida
Page Two

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not necessarily disclose all matters in the
internal control that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a reportable condition in
which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a
relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with applicable requirements of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grants caused by error or fraud that would be material in relation to a major federal
program being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal
course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the internal control over
compliance and its operation that we consider to be material weaknesses.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Mayor, Village Council, management,
and specific legislative or regulatory bodies and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and
is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

M«L Cokee < /&? LLP
Miami, Florida
December 27, 2006
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VILLAGE OF PINECREST, FLORIDA
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2006

Grant
CFDA D
Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Grantor/Program Title Number Number Expenditures
Department of Justice
Bulletproof Vest Partnership Program 16.607 452 102 ID 01004451 $ 2,708
Total Department of Justice 2,708
Federal Emergency Management Agency
Pass-Through Program from:
State of Florida Department of Community Affairs -
FEMA Disaster Relief - Canal Project 83.544  00-RM-L5-11-23-02-047 302,014
FEMA Disaster Relief - Hurricane Wilma 97.036  06-KF-B&-11-23-02-519 548,805
Total Federal Emergency Management Agency 850,819
Total Expenditures of Federal Awards $ 853,527

Sec Note to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards.
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VILLAGE OF PINECREST, FLORIDA
NOTE TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2006

NOTE 1. BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity
of the Village of Pinecrest and is presented on the accrual basis of accounting. The information
in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits
of State, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Therefore, some amounts presented
in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of, the basic
financial statements.
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VILLAGE OF PINECREST, FLORIDA
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2006

SECTION I - SUMMARY OF AUDITOR’S RESULTS

Financial Statements

Type of auditor’s report issued: Unqualified Opinion
Internal control over financial reporting:
Material weakness(es) identified? yes X no
Reportable condition(s) identified not considered to be material weakness? yes X none
Non-compliance material to financial statements noted? yes X no

Federal Awards Program

Internal control over major programs:

Material weakness(es) identified? yes X no

Reportable condition(s) identified not considered to be material weakness? yes X none
Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for major programs: Unqualified Opinion
Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in accordance

With Circular A-133, Section .510(a)? yes X no
Auditee qualified as low risk auditee of federal awards program? yes X no

Identification of major programs:

CFDA Numbers Name of Federal Program
97.036 FEMA Grant - Disaster Relief — Hurricane Katrina
83.544 FEMA Grant - Disaster Relief — Canal Project
Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs: $300,000
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VILLAGE OF PINECREST, FLORIDA

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
(Continued)

SECTION II - FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

None.

SECTION I - FEDERAL AWARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

None.
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